



CAMBRIDGESHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL

WEDNESDAY 19 MARCH 2014, 2.00 PM

Civic Suite - Huntingdonshire District Council

Contact – Paulina.ford@peterborough.gov.uk, 01733 452508

AGENDA

Page No

- | | | |
|----|---|---------|
| 1. | Apologies for Absence | |
| 2. | Declarations of Interest | |
| 3. | Minutes of the Meeting held 5 February 2014 | 3 - 14 |
| 4. | Public Questions | |
| 5. | Decisions of the Commissioner | 15 - 40 |
| 6. | Police and Crime Plan Variation | 41 - 46 |
| 7. | Agenda Plan | 47 - 48 |

Membership:

Councillors: M McGuire, J D Ablewhite, T Bick, P Bullen, M Curtis, G Elsey, T Hunt, N Khan, M Shellens, B Shelton and M Todd.

Independent Co-optees:

Christine Graham and Raja Ali

Officer Support:

Gary Goose

